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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Plaintift,
Ye
JOSEPH A. BREMONT, JIMMY B.- SANCHEZ,
COMCAR INTERNATIONAL, LTD.,
COMMERCIAL CAPITAL RESOURCES, INC.,
Defendants, "

and

LOOMIS LTD., MICHAEL K. SPECTOR AND
R.P.S. FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.,

Relief Defendants.
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COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission®), for its Complajnt

against defendants Joseph A. Bremont (“Bremont”), Jimmy B, Sanchez ("Sanchez"), Comcar

International, Ltd. (*Comcar”), and Commercial Capitaj Resources, Inc. ("Commercial _

Cap:tal") (oollectxvely, the Defendants"), and against relief defeudants Loorms Lid.

'(“Loomxs ), Michael R. Spector (“Spector”) and R.P.S. F’mancml Group, Jrc. Inc. ("R.P.S.")
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(collectively, the “Relief Defendants”), alleges as follows: |
'1. Since 1993, the Defendants have bilked investors of at least $2.1 million
dollars by engaging in a fraudulent “prime bank” securities scheme. The victims of this
fraud include investor groups in New Hampshire, Colorado and Indiana, as well as -
approximately twenty cadets at the United States Militacy Academy at West Point, New York
("West Point”). The Defendants, instead of délivering the promised returns of up to 2,000
percent, misappropriated the susas ivested, and justified their misappropriation by forging
documents pmomng to show that Defendants had met their obhgahons and/or by falsely
amngma:memvmrsnaddefaulwdoumeuobhgmons
2.  Defendants Bremont, Sanchez, Comcar and Commercial Capital, directly or
indirectly, singly or in concert, have engaged, and, unless enjoined and restrained, will again
engage, in transactions, acts, practices and courses of business that constinite violations of
Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 ("Securities Act®), 15 U.S.C. § 779(a), and
Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b),
and Rule 10b-5, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5, promulgated thereunder.
3.  The Commission brings this action pursuant to.the authority conferred upon it
by Section 20(b) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C..§ 77t(b), and Section 21(d) of the
Eixchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 73u(d), permanently to enjoin Bremont, Sanchez, Comcar and
Commercial Capital from future #riolatibns of the federal securities laws, The Commission

also secks from the Defendants disgorgément of ill-gotten gains plus prejudgment interest, an
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asset freeze pendente ﬁ‘te, an accounting, and such other equiinble relief that may be deemed
appropriate. In addition, the Commission seeks civil penalties pursuant to Section 20(d) of
the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77t(d), and Section 21(d) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §
78u(d). | '

4. The Commission also secks an onder requiring the Refiof Defeadants to
disgorge the funds that they received which the Defendants had fraudulently obtained from |
_ investors, and to pay prejudgment interest.

| 5. This Court has jurisdiction aver this action, and venue is proper, putsuant to
Sections 20(d) and 22(a) of the Securifies Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77t(d) aad § T7v(a), and Sections
21(d), 21(¢) and 27 of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 78u(d), T7u(e) and 78aa.

6. The Commission, pursuant to authority conferred upon it by Sections 10(b)
and 23(a) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 78j(b), 78w(a), has pro:imlgated Rule 10b-5,
_. 17 C.FR. § 240.10b-5. Rale 10b-5 was in effect at tho (ime of the transactions and events
alleged in this Complamt and it remains in effect.

7. The Defendants, directlyormdnectly, singly or in concert, mndeuseofthe
means or instrumeats of uanspomnon and commummon in, and the means or
inistrumentalities of, interstate commcme, or.of the malls in connection with the transactions,
acts, practices and courses of business alleged herein. Certain of the transactions, acts,
practices and courses of business alleged herein took place in ,the'Southem Dnstnct of New
York, mcludmg, but not hmxl:ed to, use of the mails and bf telephones to communicateA with

investors and the deposit of investor funds into escrow aooonnts.in congection with
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Defendants’ fraudulent scheme.
~ DEFENDANTS
8.  Jeseph A. Bremont, '57._ is a resident of Ocala, Florida. He is the sole-
shareholder, officer,- director and employee of Commercial Capital, and is a director and the |
only employee of Comcar. ' o
9.  Comear International, Ltd. is an eatity based in Nassa, Bahamas.
10. Commercial Capital Rgsourm, Imc. is a Florida w@raﬁon, with offices in

" *Ocala, Florida,

11.  Jimmy B. Sanchez is a resident of San Antonio, Texas.
| RELIEE DEFENDANTS
12. Loomis Itd. is an entity through which Bremont paid Sauchez proceeds of the
Defendants’ frand.
13. Michael R. Spector, 52, js a self-employed certified public accountant who

lives in Manchester, New Hampshire.

14. R.P.S. Financial Group, Inc. is a New Hampshire corporation through which
- FACTS
Ovéwigw

15.  Since 1993, Bremont and Sanchez, through Comcar and Commercial Capital,
have fraudulently obtained more than $2.1 ﬂﬁon from investors by engaging in a pnme Y.

. bank securities scheme. Specifically, Bremont and Sanchez, directly or indirectly, falsely



represented fo investors that they and Comear and Commercial Capital woﬁld use the
investors’ money to arrange the purchase and sale of so-called "prime bank securities” which |
would yicld enormous profits for the investor. The prime bank securities described by the
Defendants do pot exist. Nevertheless, Bremont, using language that had been provided to
him by Sanchez, prepared and sighed contracts representing that he, Comcar, and

- Commeercial Capital would use investors money to obtain the issuance of "pumhnsé orders”
for prime bank secuntxes ‘These purchase orders purportedly would permit the investors, or
*collateral providers" - sellers of prime bank securities — located by the investors, to sell
prime bagk securifies to buyers who would be located by Bremont and Sanchez. Bremont

' promised investors that upon completion of the transaction they would be paid a percentage
of the face value of the prime bank securities sold, thereby eaming retums of up to 2000
perceat on their initial investment. ‘Bremont further represented to themvestom that they

" _would also-share in additional profits from mwequeni.msala of the prime bank security ina
secondary market. No such secondary market for prime bank securities exists.

16. - In each instance, Bremont, Sanchez, Comcar and Commmiai Capuxl
fraudulently withdrew the Aiﬂvwors’ money- from an escrow. account by enﬂxerfabnmnnga ,
-defankby&ehv%torsorana;qghlgfortheisémnceofacmnweitpmhase order.

Bremont subsequently transferred to Sanchez, dirgct@y and through Loomis, a portion of
these improperly obtained investor funds. In addition, at least $97,000 obtzined from
investors was paid to R.P.S., Sﬁector’s_compahy, as compensation for Spector’s services asa

- finder of participants in the program. To date, none of the investors® funds have been returned.
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“The Defendants Defraud Pegasus
Euterprises, Inc. ("Pegasus")
| | of $150,000 - -

17. 1In 1993, Bremont explined to Spector how investors could make money by
investing with Bremont in a prime bank securities transaction. At that tinie, Brewmont told
Spector that he could obtain bank issued "funding commitments™ or "purchase orders” for
Ietters of credit. |

~18.  Later, at SWS suggestion, Spector’s brother and an associate decided o
‘invest with Bremont in a prime banksécuﬁties uansacﬁon. To facilitate the investmeat, the
associate formed Pegasus and he and Spector’s brother raised $150,000 from friends and
family to finance the invéstmem.
| 19. . Pegasus and Spector agreed that Spet;tor would be Pegasus’ representative:in

20,  In July 1993; Commercial Capital and Pegasus entered into an agency- contcact
("Pegasus Agency Contract”). In the Pegasus Agency Contract, which Bremont signed on °
bebalf of Commercial Capital, Commercial Capital promised to cause First Federal Brking
Corp. (“First Federal®) to issue a purchase order for the purchase of $10 million stand by

| letter of credit from a oollatexal.pm;/idet‘to be located by Pegasus The Pegasus Age;xcy :
Contract further provided that Pegasus would‘recéivg “one and one’-balt‘.bémént (1';5%) of

the face value® of the letter of credit upon completion of the transaction and upon each
successive résale of the instrumext. Bremont told Spector that Sanchez would arrange for -

First Fede_raltoissuethepuréhase order. .-

Ay
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Zl.A The oral and written representations described in paragraphs 17 and20 above
_were materially false and misleading. First Federal, the bank that Bremont clmmed would
issue the purchase order, is a fiction, At the time of these represeatations, Bremont and
Sanchez knew that no purchase orders would be issued by First Federal, t-!mtheyhddno
intention of paying Pegasus -qnyA of the promised returns, and that they had no isitention of
returning Pegasus® $150,000 investment.
22. At or about the same time, Comimercial Capital entered into an escrow
' ‘a‘gr;a‘ementwithPeMSpmnttowhichPeg?sAusdeposﬁed $150,000 into an escrow
account managed by a New York City attorney. Bremont signed the escrow agreement on
bobalf of Commercial Capital. |
23. On August 6, 1993 the escrow agent received by facsimile tmnsmzssmn a
document that puxpomdly was a notice of the issuance of a purchase order by Fxmt Federal.
To obtain the investors’ fonds from the escrow account, BremontandSanchez dine&lyor
indirectly, forged and sent this notioe to the escrow ageat. X
24. Pollowmg the receipt of the alleged puxchase order, and pursuant to Bremont’
instructions, the esCrow agent dist:ibuhed the $150,000 from the escrow account as follows:
$100,000 to Sanchez pemnauy, $10,000 to R.P.S., Spector’s company; $36,0.00 to
Commercial Capital; and retzined $2,420.ia payment for his services, aflex deducting various

Defendants Defraud Investors L}
of an Additional $1.375 Million. =
'25. From March to Septémber 1994, Bromont and.Sanchez, thxough quw
X ?% ‘
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deftauded investors of $1.375 million io four additional purported prime bank securities
transactions. |

26.  For each of these four transactions, agency and escrow contracts were entered
into between Cozﬁw and Call Indiana of Delaware, Inc. (*Call Indiana™), an Indiana
corporation, which was acting on behalf of each of the four investor groups. - Bremont signed
. each of theseescmw and agency contracts on behalf of Comear.

27. TInthe ﬁrst agency contract, dated March 29, 1994 ("March 29th Agreement”), .
-Comcar, for a fee of $175,000, pmmlsedtomangeforFithedemltomsmapmchase
order for a $44 million "stand-by letter of credit” issued by one of the "top 100 banks, rated
A or better."

28. The March 29th Agency Contract was materially false and misleading because,
,attbelimqathecontractwvas signed, Bremont and Sanchez knew that First Federal did not
enstandﬂlatnopurchaseordexs would be issued, that they had no mﬂenﬁonofpaymg
mvmmanyofthepmmlsedrewms andthatﬂxeyhadnomtenﬁonofreﬂxmingthe
gnvators’ money.

29. | In connection with this transaction, on April l‘, 1994, Call Indiana wired
. $175,000 into the escrow sgeat’s account in New York City.

30, On April 14, 1994, the escrow agent rece:.ved by | fawumle transmission 2

| docummtmatpmportedly was acopy ofthepnrclnseorder mmedbyPimFederalin

| connection with the Mamh 29th Agency ‘Coutract. - To obtam the mvestors funds from the
escrow aceount, Btemont and Sanchez, dm:ctly or indirectly, forged and sent this purchase



order to the escrow agent. -

31.  Pursuant to Bremont’s instructions, an April 29, 1994, the escrow agent
released the $175,000 placed in escrow pursuant to the March 29 Agency anttaét as
follows: $139,000 to Comcar’s bank account in the Bahamas; $22,000 to Commercial
Capltal, $12,000 to R.P.S.; and $2,000 refzmed by the escrow agent in payment for his

32. - In each of the other three agency contracts, which 'w'eie executed in or about
July-and August 1994, Comcar promised “to anange for the 1ssuanoe, at a cost of $400,000
(USD), of a bank purchase order for acceptable bank guarantees in the z'nnount of $85 million
(USD) with rolls and -extensions” by "Baiclfays Bank or equivalent," for the purpose of
. “facilitat[ing] the purchase and resalc of prime bank debenture instruments.® - The contracts
ﬁnﬁwr provided that for “no additional compensation or. additional issue fee,". Comcar would
arrange for three additional transactions of $100 million each. - |

33. At thé time they made the written misrepresentations described in pargraph
32 above, Defendants knew that no purchase orders would be issued, that they had o
intsiion of paying investors any of the promised returns, and ths they bad no-nteation of .
returning the investors’ $1.375 mﬂlxon investment. | '

34. Pursuanttotheoonuactsreferredtoinpamgmph 32, betweenAugust 15 and
August 17, 1994, Cali Indiana wired a total of $1.2 million of investor fuads to- the escrow -
agent’s account ' | |

35.  On'or about September 1, 1994, the esciow agent received by facsimile
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txjansnﬁssio;'l 'dowmen'ts which were purportedly copies of the noﬁce; of the future issuance
of purchase orders by Natioual Westminster Bank.

36. National Westminster Bank never issued such notices, nor had it ever
undertaken to do so. To ol;tain the mv&stoxs’ funds from the escrow account, Bremont and
Sanchez, directly or indirectly, forged and sent these notices to the escrow agent.

37'.. Pursuant to Bremont’s instructions and after receiving thwe purported notices,
the éscrow agent distributed the $1.2 million from the escrow accounts, less wite transfer

fees, as follows: $1 million to Comcar’s off-shore bank account inthe Bahamas, a portion

of which Bremont later transferred to Loomis; $187,000 to anothér‘ escrow account at Chase

Manhaﬂzn Bank; and $12,000 to the escrow agent as payment for his services to Bremont.

The $187,000 transfeired to the Chase Manhartan Bank escrow account was ultimately
distcibated as follows: $104,324 to Commercial Capital; $75,000 to R.P.S.; $7,500 to a

.ﬁemonalfﬁendofBremon:’s; and the balance toward the pa‘ymenfofmisg:e.llanemsbank

38.  Through at least Joly 1995, Bremont contined falsely to represeat to Call

Ind:anaﬂ:athewouldcompleﬁethetxansacuons. Durmgoneofﬂmcconversanons Bremont

falselyassudeanIndianathattheCommtssxonhadtoldh:mﬂmhmpnmebmk

securities progmn may be legally operated overseas but not in the United States.

Defendants Defraud West Point Cadets
of $250,000

39. In April 1994, the Peféndants defranded a group of approximately tweaty |

‘cadets from West Point of an aggregate of $250,000. Defendants communicated their
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misrepteseﬂmtions to the cadets thibugh Befty J. Sm;th ("Smith"), a relative of one of the
cadets. |

40.  In telephone conversations during late 1993 or early 1994, Bremont falsely
told Smith that, through Bremont, investors ‘oould, in a number of weeks, earn from $3
' million to $5 million on an initial investment of $100,000 to 5250,000. Bremont falsely
represented that the initial investment would be used to obtain a p‘umhase_brder to buy prime

 bank securities. The investor, who was responsible for providing the prime bank security for
| saletoBmmom’sbuyers orﬁndmgacollateralpmvidertodoso, would receive three to
five percent oftheﬁcevalue ofﬂtepﬁmebank secunty sold upon conclusxon of the
transaction. Bremont funher mlsrepr&eented that the prime bank securities could be resold
after the initial transaction, producing additional profits for the investor.

41. Bremont sent Smrth by facsx.mxle transmission various dowméuts, which
Sanchez bad provided him, -explaining the prime bank securities investment and representing
that Comear could arrange transactions involving the purchase and sale of prime bank
| £ T Apel 1994, Smith described Bremont's prime banks securities investment to

agtwpofmdets whowemvnslﬁngherfortheweekend ’IhecadetsaskedSmlthtooometo'
West Point to discuss the investment with a larger group of their classmam.A

. 43.  Swith called Bremont in preparation for her méeting with the cadets and
mfonnedhlm that a group of wdets was interested in in\;aﬁng in a prime bank securities

transaction through him. Bremont then went over cercain aspects of the investment with-

u
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Smith. Shortly thereafter, Smith met with a group of twenty cadets and repeated to them the

information that she had learned from Bremont in her various conversations with Bremont.
44.  Following the meeting with Smith, twenty of the cadets decided to invest in

the Defendants’ program. They opened a bank account under the name “UUPA," and wired

“a total of $265,000 into this account.

45.  The cadets designated cadet Chad Bilbrey ("Bilbrey”) to represent UUPA in

the transaction with Defendants, and asked Smith t Continue to act as an intermediary.

~ betwecn them and Bremont.

46. On or around April 14, 1994, Bilbrey, as the representative of UUPA, and

Bremont, on behalf of Comcar, signed an ageacy contract ("UUPA Agency Contract”). The

UUPA Agency Coutract provided that, for an ihvesuneﬁt of $250,000, Comcar u}ould cause

Citibank, N.A. Phhppm&s to issue a $100 million "bank responsible oomnnnnent of funds .

(PmdmseOrder)“ for the.purchase of bankdebenunemsunments“ from a collateral
provider to be desiguated by UUPA. The UUPA Agency Contract further provided that, .
upon completion of the mnsactlon, Comcar would pay UUPA five percent of the face value

- of the sewrityu-ansfened, i.e, $5 miltion, C,omcar aiso.agxéedab'an'ange, for no additional

"fee, mmeaddiﬂond$IOOMOnuanmcﬁonsyleldmgthesameremmeUPA.
-47.‘ OnoraroundApnll3 1996, Bilbmy,onbchalfofUUPA and Bremont, on

behalf of Comcax, signed an escrow agreemeit ("UUPA Escrow Agreement“) The UUPA

. EscmwAgmementprovxdedforﬁlen'ansferofUUPA’sﬁmdstoanescrowaccounththa -

New York City lawyer.hn'ed by Bremont to act as escrow ageat. The UUPA. Escrow

|
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Agreement pi'oyided that the escrow agent couid rélease the funds to Comcar upon his receipt
via facsimile of a copy of a purchase order ox a letter cohﬁ:ming that a purchase order had
beea issued. . -
48, The oral and writien representations described in paragraphs 40 through 43, 46
and 4.7' above were materially false and misleading. At the time of these representations,
Bremont and Sanchez koew that no purchase orders would be issued, that they had no

. intention of paying UUPA any of the promised rétums, that there is no market in which such
" non-existent securities could be resold thereby resulfing in investor profits upon a resale, and

that they bad no intention of retuning UUPA’s $250,000 investment.
49.  On April 25, 1994, Bilbrey wired $250,000 from UUPA'’s bank account to the

- €SCTOW agent s account in New York City.

50. Aﬂr:rtheUUPAAgency ContractandUUPABscmw Agmement had been
signed, Bretont told Smith that Cifibank, N.A. Philippines had beea replaced by the Bank of’
Irelandas.ﬂxeis.merofﬂxepuxchaseorderpursuantmtheWPAAgencyCbnuact. | |

51. TIn or around May of 1994, Bresot falsely mpmeﬁtedho Smith that the Bank

oflrelandhadmmptedtoissueapurcbaseoxderforammebanksecnmy but was

'uusuwessfdbecauedwbanhngwordMeshehadbeenpmVMedbySmmlwemmmm

BmmmtandSanchezmld Smnhﬂnt,asaresult, theyhadpaid$250000totheBankof

Itelandinoonnecuon Wlththlsattempt.
. 52. Infaot,theBankofItelandhadneverattempmdto issue such apurchase
order, nor had it ever agreed.to do so. ~Moreover,_oontra1y to the,nf representations to Smith,

13



the Defendants had paid no bank fees for the issuance of such a purchase order.

53.. Bremont also misrepresented to Smith that he would try to get the Bank of
Ireland to “reissue” a purchase order immediately at no additional gost, knowing that no
purchase ordcr‘ would be issued.- As a condition of his promised further efforts, Bremont
required that the funds in escrow be released to Comcar to reimburse it for the $250,000 that
.ithadguegedlypaidmtheBankofnela_nd. Bremont threatened to abaudon any efforts to
- complete the transaction if UUPA did not agres to release the money from the escrow
soopust |

54.  OnMay '), 1994, Bilbrey sigoed a letter on bebalf of UUPA authorizing the
escrow ageat to disburse thé funds in escrow i accordance with Comear's instruotions.
Pursuart to B@mt’s instructions, the escrow agent subsequently wired over $;63,000 toa
- bank-account Iocated in Guernsey, Chanoel Islands and $83,000 to accounts in Bremont's
game o that he controlled, including $70,000 to Comcar’s bank'agcouﬂt in the Bahamas. A
 portion of these funds subsequently was transferred by Bremont to Loomis. After deducting
various expetises, the escrow agent retained the remaining UUPA funds, or 3,300, as

- 55. For months following the cadets’ investment, Bremont and Sanchez continued

fd'.:nxistepresen;‘m Smifh that they would airange anothér transaction fof no agidi_tional
mvesunent. Bremontand Sanchez inade thesepromis&ch:owing that noputchaseorders
would be lssued thart they had no intention of paymg UUPA any of the pmuused temms,

and that they bad no mtentxon of retuming UUPA’s $250,000 mvestment.
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Deféndants Defraud
Pro Vantage One International, LLC
("Pro Vantage") of $360,000

56.  During 1995, Defendants defrauded investors in an eatity called Pro Vantage

. One Intemational, LLC ("Pro Vantage"). In early 1995, Breniont told Thomas G. Kiser

("Kiser"), who represented Pro Vantage in its dealings with Defendants, that Bremont and

| Sanchez, for a fee, would locate a purchaset for prime bank securities and arrange to have

tﬁe purchaser’s bank issue a purchase order for the securities. Bremont told Kiser that upon

complehon of the wransaction, vaVantage’s investors would receive three percent of the

:face value of the pnme bank security putchased

57. In or about Febma.ry 1995 Bremont, on behalf of Comcar, and Kiser, on

behalf of Pro Vantagé, signed an agency: contract ("Pr(‘). Vantage Agency Contract”) and an

' escrow agreement ("Pro Vantage Escrow Agreement”) substantially similar to those executed

in connection with the UUPA transaction.. Thaeagxeementsmvidedthatinexchangefora
$350, 000 mvestment by Pro Vantage, Comcar would obtain a pumhase order for prime bank
secuzities with a "face value amount® of $100 million to be issued by "a bank acceptable to”

~ Pro 'Vanuge' Thereafter, Pro Vantage, using money it had bbtained ‘from its invdstors., '
| W&SOOOOmtoanmwaeeomﬁdwgnabdbmeonL ‘

'58. . InFebruaryorMarchl995 PmVantagepa:danaddﬂmnalSlOOOOmtothe

. ,macmumbeanseBmmontrépmwdeisaﬂmmeésaowagenihédcpugchm

an additionial $10,000 because Pro Vantage had not transferred the $350,000 to the escrow

account within the one-day period called fd_r by the escrow agreement. This representation

N
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was false, however, because the escrow agent had requested no such payment from Bremont.
59.  The oral statements made by Bremont to Kiser, and the written representations

contained in the Pro Vantage Agency Contract and Pro Vantage Escrow Agreements, were

materially false and misleading, At the time of these repfesenlations, Bremont and Sanchez

knew that no purchase orders would be issved in connection with the transaction, that they

had no intention of paying Pro Vantage auy of the promised retums, and that they bad ao

intention of retuming Pro Vantage's investment.

60.  OnMarch29, 1995, the escrow ageat received by facsimile transmission a
document which was purportedly a copy of a purchase order issued by a Turkish baok,
Turkiye Halk Bankasi, with respect to the Pro Vantage transaction. In order to obtain the

investors’ funds from the escrow account, Bremont and Sanchez, directly or indirectly,

forged and sent this document to the escrow agent.

61. - Im'March or April 1995, aniont misrepreseated to Kiser that Tuckiye Halk
Bankasi had issued and transmitted a purchase order to the Bangkok-based bankof the
oollatmal pmvxder that Pro Vange had located. Bremont claimed to Kiser that Comcar

: ﬂ:ereforehadperfonned;ﬁobhgauonsandwmedltsfeeunderthemnm Bremont's

representations were false. Neither the Turkiye Halk Bankasi nor the Central' Bank of

’I\ukeyhadxssuedapumhaseorder norhadtheyeverundettaloentodoso
62. On Apiril 5, 1995, aﬂermoeiptofthcfmgeddommcm, theescrowagent
pmsnant to' Bremont’s msl:mctlons, wired approximately $345,000 of the money mvested by

Pro Vantage out of the escrow account to Comcar’s account at Barclays Bank - in tbc
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Bahamas After deducting various expeases, the escrow égent med the remaining Pro”
Vantage funds as compensation for his services. |
Further Lulling of UUPA and Pro Vantage Investors
63. In addition to the Defendants’ lulling activities referred to in Mhs 38
and 55 above, in or about May 1995, to appease Pro V@mge and the cadets who were
threatening to takeaction agamst the Defendants, Bremont misrepresented that he w.duld

 armange for the issuance of an additional purchase order for the mutual benefit of UUPA and

- Pro Vantage at no additional cost to them.

64. In May 1995, at Bremont's suggestion, UUPA and Pro Vantage entered intoa
joint venture agrecment (“Joint Venture Agreement") to share the proceeds o_f-this promised

transaction, The Joint Venture Agreement specified that UUPA and Pro Vantagé would each

receive three percent of the face value of the prime bank security sold.

65.  On mumerous occasions thereafter, Bremont and/or Sanchez falsely represented

that they wemconhnmngtheireffortstoobtmn apun:haseorderfor UUPAandPro

. Vantage To date, nosuchpurchaseo:ﬂarhasbeenissued

66. At the time they made the mlsrepr&sentauons descnbed in paragraphs 63

| through 65 above, Bremont and Sanchez knew that no purchase order _w.guld be issued, that

they had 1o jntention of paying Pro Vantage or UUPAaﬁy of the prom‘m:l‘rétums, and that

they had no intention of returning the investmeats made by Pro Vanmge and UUPA. |

Y
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CLAIM FOR RELIEF

 VIOLATIONS.OF SECTION 17(a) OF THE SECURITIES ACT
AND SECTION 10(b) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT,

AND RULE 10b-5 — FRAUD
67.  The Commission realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations
contained in paragraphs 1 through 66 above.
68.  The prime bank securities described by the Defendants and purchase orders to

- obtairf such prime bank securities are “securities” uader Section 2(1) of the Securities Act, 15

‘US.C. § 77b, and Section 3(2)(10) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78c.

. 69.  Bremont, Sanchez, Comcar and Commercial Capital, directly or indirectly,
singly or in concert, in the offér or sale, or in connection with the purchase or sale, of
securities by use of the means or instruments of transportation or communication in, or the

means or instrimentalities of, interstate commerce, or of the mails:- (a) employed devices,

.schemes and axtifices to defraud; (b) obtained money or property by means of, or otherwise

made, uotrue stétements of miteﬁal fact or omissions to state material facts necessaxy to

, makethéstztelnentsmade,intheﬁghtofthechcumsmncwundeiwhichmeywmmade, .
| notmislmdmg, and (c) engaged in transactions, acts, praetiweandcoum of business which

_'opcﬁwdasaﬂandordeceh'uponpumhasersofwcuﬂﬁes andothérpersqns.

" 70.  As part of and in furtherance of this violative conduct; Brewont, Sanchez,
Comcar and Commercial Capital offered and sold securities. as part of a scheme to obtain and

misappmpﬂate large sums of money from investors, made mawnal mmepresenmmns and

" - omissions about the Defendants’ abxhty and mtenuon to deliver purchase orders for prime
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bank semﬁti&e,. the existence of such purchase orders, the existence of prime bank securitics,
the risks of ixwéﬁng in such purchase orders through the Defendants, and the likefihood of
completing a successful transaction as set fonh in paragraphs 1 through 66 above. .
'71.  Bremont, Sanchez, Comcar and Commercial Capital made the above-described. :
misrepresentations and omissions knowingly or recklessly disregarding the truth.
| 72.  The above-described misrepresentations and omissions by Bremont, Sanchez,

‘Comcar and Commercial Capital were material.

73. By reason of the foregoing, Bremont, Sanchez, Comecar and Commercial
Capital violated Section 17(a) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § T7q(a), and Section 10(b) of

 the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C, § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10-5,

andunlessenjbinedaixﬂm&'ained, willconﬁpuetoengagein,suchacts-, practices and
courses of business. ; | | |
‘ ' CLAIM AGAINST THE RELIEF
W
. 74. The Comnnssmn realleges and i incorporates by reference the alleganons
conmnedmparagraphsltbmugh%aud68thmugh73above '
75. RdxefDefendantsSpectorandR.PS havcreaelvedatlmst$97000fmmone:

‘ot more of the Defehdants during the period August 1993 through Juge 1995 which funds

axemepmceedsoftheunlawﬁxlacuvmesoftheDcfendam asallegedmparagmphs 1

ﬂlxough'lS above .
76. RdxefDefendant Loomis. has recetvedatlmst$3000000fthc funds

fraudulently obtained by Defendants from investors during the period August 1993 through
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Juge 1995, as alloged in paragrapbs 1 through 73, above.

T1.  Relief Defendants Loomis, Spector and R.P.S. have obtained the funds alleged
above as part of and in furtherance of the socuritics violation alleged in paragraphs 1 through
73 and under circumstancmm which it is not just, equitable or conscionable for them to |
retain the funds. As a consequeuce of the foregoing, Relief Defendaats Loomis, Spector and

R.P.S. have been unjustly enriched.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court:
- L

Graat a Fm! Judgment permanently enjoining the Defendants, their agents, servants,
employex, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation with them who ‘

Teceive actual notice of the injunction by personal sexvice or otherwise, and each of them,

from future violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a), and Section

10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S:C. § 78j(t) and Rule 10b-5, 17 C.E.R. § 240, 10b-5.
. n~ " :

Gmnt a Final Judgment requiring the Dé.fendants to disgorge an amount eq'ua'l to the

" fundsandbeneﬁtslheyobtamedﬂlegaﬂyasareaﬂtoﬂhevxohuonsallegedhemm,plus

'.prejudgmentinter&etonthatamount.

o
Grant a Final Judgment ammgpenalues against the Defendants pursuant to Section
20(d) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § T7(d), and Section 21(d) of the Exchange Act, 15
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U.S.C. § 78u(d), for the violations alleged herein.

Iv.

Grant an Order directing the Defendants to file with ‘this Court and serve upon the

Comumnission verified accountings, signed by the Defendants under penalty of pexjury,h of:

)

@

&)

@

All assets, lxabillnes and property curreatly held directly or indirectly by or for

the benefit of the Defendants, including but not limited to bank accousts,

brokerage accounts, mvesmlents, business interests, loans, Imm‘. of cred:t, and
real and personal property wherever sltuated, dw:n‘bmg each asset and

Tiability, its location and amount;

- All money, propexty, assets, and other income AIeoeivec,l by the Defepdénts, or

" for theix direct or indirect benefit, in or at any time from January, 1, 1993 to

the date of the accounting, describing the source, amount, dnsposuion and
Tocation of each of e items listed;

Aﬂ assets, ﬁmds.,'semﬁties, real or personal property ofinvdetors in
Defendants’ prime bank securities ptogxé‘m, u'ansfened to or fof,tlic benefit of

the Defendants in or at any time from- January 1, 1993 to the date of the

accounting, and the disposition by tho Defendants of such assets, funds;

secumm, real or personal pmperty, |
The names and lastknown addressesofallbailees, debtors and otherpersons :

'andmﬂnmwmchareholdmgtheassets,ﬁmdsorpmpcnyoftthefendams
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' V.
Grant 2 temporary restraining order and preliminary injunction freezing pendente lite
| theDefendants’ assets, except f;r ordmary and reasonable living expenses for Btepnont and
Sanchez, to which the Comnﬁssiéﬂ agrees by stipulation ‘or which the Court may later o:der;
Grant a Final Judgment requiring the Relief Defendants to disgorge an amount equal
to the illegally obtamed investors ﬁmds they recmved from the Defendants, plus prejudgment

inwt\:stonthatammmt» )

.l
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Grant such other and further relief as this Court shall deem just and proper.

Dated: ~  New York, New York

November 20, 1996

Of Counsel:

Edwin H. Nordlinger
Andrew J. Geist :
Eric M. Schmidt
Anahaita N. Kotval
Alberto J. Troncoso

Respectfully submitted,

CARMEN J. LAWRENCE (CL-9154)
Regional Director ‘ '

7 World Trade Center, 13th Floor.
New York, New York 10048
Telephone No.: (212) 748-8035

ACERTWIED COFY : .
J. MICHAEL McMAHON, CLERK

'BY . 7—4-,_/

DEPUTY CLERK



